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Manchester-Boston Regional Airport
One Airport Road, Suite-300
Manchester, New Hampshire 03103

Addendum No. One
Date: May 31, 2024

RFP No: FY24-805-45   Airport Terminal Building Improvements
AWIP : BHS-TC2/TC4 : A-Wing Offices

This Addendum # 1 to Request for Bids for Airport Terminal Building Improvements AWIP :
BHS-TC2/TC4 : A-Wing Offices contains the following responses to bidder inquiries and
clarifications or changes to the Bid Documents:

BIDDER INQUIRY RESPONSES:

1) “ Who is the HVAC controls vendor for the building?  ”

a) The existing building management system is a Johnson Controls Metasys system, and
the Airport has used Granite State Automation LLC for modifications/upgrades over
time.

b) The HVAC work for this project is not anticipated to affect the building management
system and any incidental modification to the Metasys system will be performed by the
Owner/others.

c) Existing thermostats shall be relocated as indicated on the plans, and any new
equipment or devices provided shall be compatible with Johnson Controls Metasys
system whether to be connected to the system or not.

2) “ Who is the fire alarm vendor for the building? ”

a) As indicated on the plans (FA1.100), the fire alarm system is an EST-4 emergency voice
evacuation system as manufactured by Edwards Fire Safety.

b)  This new updated system completed recently (2023) was provided and programed by
R B Allen Co. Inc. and installed by Paquette & Howard Electric Service, Inc.

c) The Airport does not have an on-call contracted fire alarm system vendor/contractor.

3) “ Who handles the fire sprinkler system for the building? ”

a) The Airport does not have an on-call contracted fire sprinkler system
vendor/contractor.

b) The Airport has recently utilized Impact Fire Services LLC for various sprinkler system
work.
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4) “ Please clarify if the building permit cost is by the owner or GC. ”

a) There is no cost associated with building permits. The Airport is self-jurisdictional for
Building Construction and will perform the related inspections.

b)  Life Safety systems testing and acceptance will be coordinated through the
Londonderry Fire Department – Division of Fire Prevention (AHJ) and the Contractor
shall be responsible for any related costs for inspections/re-inspections etc.

5) “ Confirming this project has no wage requirements (Davis Bacon,
Prevailing) and is open shop labor? “

a) This project is not federally funded and does not have wage requirements.
b) The project is open-shop labor.

6) “ Confirming temp utility consumption costs are by the owner. “

a) There will be no costs billed to the Contractor for temporary utility consumption
related to the construction areas or other required operations inside the terminal
building.

b)  If the Contractor chooses to erect a temporary field office (trailer) outside of the
terminal building, then the Contractor shall coordinate with the utility companies and
set-up and pay for temporary accounts and services as needed.

7) “ Can a detail be provided for the bollards? ”

a) Bollards to be provided for the protection of the corridor in the Outbound Baggage
Make-Up Room shall be commercially available 6” dia x 42” tall schedule 40 steel pipe
mounted to a 5/8” (min.) thick 10” x 10” (min.)  baseplate with four 3/4” dia. (min.)
Boltholes (for 5/8” dia. Conc. anchors), hot dip galvanized finish and provided with
yellow 1/4” (min.) thick HDPE plastic slip-on covers with dome top, as
available/manufactured by Bollards & Sleeves LLC, 1-800-bollards, Inc., Post Guard/
Encore Commercial Products, Inc., or approved equal.

b) Concrete anchors for bollards shall be 5/8” dia (min.) x 6” (min.) embedment hot dip
galvanized Simpson Strong-Tie Titen-HD heavy-duty screw anchors or Hilti khc kwik-
x or hvu2 epoxy capsule drop-in anchors, or approved equal.

MODIFICATIONS TO BID DOCUMENTS:

1) Revised Plan Drawing G1.102-Rev1 attached to this Addendum shall replace
the original issued drawing in the Bid Documents.

2) See attached 1992 building drawing for reference of general construction of
existing light tray to be modified at work area #5 (Product Checkpoint).
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exist. WT bracket
welded to roof beam
to be removed as
necessary for new
wall construction at
area 5: product
checkpoint.

no diagonal bracing at construciton area 5 : product checkpoint

continuous lines of 4-foot linear fluorescent fixtures (both trays)
at construction area 5: product checkpoint

no wood louvers a
construction area 5:
product checkpoint

1992 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
REFERENCE FOR MODIFICATIONS /
SHORTENING OF  EXISTING LIGHT
TRAYS AT CONSTRUCTION AREA 5:
PRODUCT CHECKPOINT
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